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From: S47E(d)  woFF2

Sent: Monday, 12 September 2011 10:02 AM

To: SATEQ) urcol

Subject: RE: H&A - MAIGEN AJ Campbel| St i@
Categories: e
HNCONFBENCEHONOERS-

Sir,

Cheers

WOJOPS

HQJOC
Ext:

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Australian Defence Organisation and is subject to the
jurisdiction of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this e-mail in error, you are requested
to contact the sender and delete the e-mail.

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to the jurisdiction of
section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sendei
and delete the email.

From: S47E(d) LTCOL

Sent: Thursday, 8 September 2011 11:13
To: iWOFF 2

Subject: H&A - MAJGEN A) Campbell iSEtmikaGt N GEr Sk Re

WOJOPS

Il‘
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Thanks

LTCOL
Honours & Awards - Operational

CT 2621
Mob:

From:S47E(d)  woFF 2

Sent: Thursday, 1 September 2011 07:18

To: LTCOL

Subject: Fw: - H&A - MAJGEN AJ Campbel SSEGmmiinGO ki Gt
Sir

Cheers
WOJOPS

From: Johnston, David RADMS47E@

To: S47E(d)  WOFF 2

Cc: S47E(d) ~~  CMDR

Sent: Thu Sep 01 06:58:19 2011

Subject: FW: - H&A - MAJGEN AJ Campbell fSE€=i

SONEIBERSE SRS
EED

Regards,
David Johnston

RADM, RAN
DCJOPS -
Joint Operations Command

ph:
mob:

IMPCRTANT: This email rema ns the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to the jurisdiction of
section 70 of the Crimes Act 1814, If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender
and delete the email.

From: S47E(d) - mailto: SATE()

Sent: Sunday, 28 August 2011 23:04
2
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Lo R O R Y
Cc:

Subject: RE:- H&A - MAJGEN AJ Campbel| f5EE—N=CoME DN CIATE
SR S w vy e e e
Sir

Original sent to:_ david.johnston®"&@
Original cc'd to: S47E(@)

B e an ik iaa e e

Sir

Regards,

(See attached file: 822 - MAJGEN A.J. Campbell - DSC.doc)
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CHIEF OF JOINT OPERATIONS
Headquarters Joint Operations Command

MINUTE

QUEEN’S BIRTHDAY 2012 HONOURS LIST - OPERATIONAL NOMINATIONS

1. Thereby nominate the following members for their operational service for the Queen’s
Birthday 2012 Honours List for the decoration indicated:

Distinguished Service Cross.
m AJGEN Angus John CAMPBELL, AM

c‘
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2. El i i ominations (AD104) and narratives, citations and synopses will be
emailed to LTCOL my contact officer for operational
honours and awards (Mob: .
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CHIEF OF JOINT OPERATIONS
Headquarters Joint Operations Command

MINUTE

For information:
SOCAUST

QUEEN’S BIRTHDAY 2012 HONOURS LIST - OPERATIONAL NOMINATIONS

I convened an Honours and Awards Board, which included Comd 1 Div and COLS47E(d) |
(SOCAUST Rep), on 29 Sep, and a review board on 14 Oct 11, to consider operational
nominations for the Queen’s Birthday 2012 Honours List. As a result of these boards, I have
recommended the following awards for Army personnel.




B.A. POWER
LTGEN
CJOPS

[ Oct-11
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Headquarters Joint Operations Command

HQJOC QUEEN’S BIRTHDAY 2012 HONOURS LIST BOARD 29 SEP 11 -
MINUTES

Members present

LTGEN B.A. Power CJOPS (Chair)

RADM D. Johnston DCJOPS

RADM T. Barrett COMBPC

MAIJGEN R. Burr Comd 1 Div (via UTC)
BRIG D. Gallasch J11/4 HQJOC

AIRCDRE W, Henman DGACOPS HQJOC

CAPT s47E(d) DGMAROPS HQJOC Rep

COL' SOCAUST Rep
WOFF WOJOPS
Others in attendance

LTCOL S47E[@)  Secretary
COMD S47E(d) MA to CJOPS

1. Opening. CJOPS opened the meeting at 0905.

2.  Individual nominations

Nomination Nominee Outcome

MAJGEN Campbell
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Review board. The review board is scheduled for 14 Oct, 1400-1530 in CJOPS Board
Room

5. Close. The meeting closed approx 1230h.

Secretary’s note.
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B.A. POWER
. LTGEN
CJOPS

Tel: SA7E@) '
14-Oct 11 FAOct 11 ‘
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AD 104
Revised Mar 2009

Department of Defence
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Nomination for Half - Yearly Honours

Honours list/award

Refer DI(G) PERS 31-3 and DI(G) PERS 31-5

(Please tick appropnate box)
Australia Day [ |
Queen's Birthday
Other [ |

Year 2012 |

Order of Australia [ |

Conspicuous Service decorations | |

Award for which nomination is being made (Please tick approriate box)

Distinguished Service decorations

Gallantry decorations ||

Name of honour, decoration or award
DISTINGUISHED SERVICE CROSS

Nominee's personal details (All boxes are mandatory)

Rank/title Family name Given name(s)
MAJGEN CAMPBELL ANGUS JOHN
Employee ID Service number (if applicable) Service Employment status
sl s22 Army Permanent

AM

Honours/decorations/awards held (Do not include Service Medals or Long Service Medals)

[ e
Is this a renomination?

Yes [ | No /|

If "Yes', date of last nomination and award

Branch, billet, corps, specialisation/mustering
Snr Offr

Unit
HQJTF 633

Group
HQJTF 633

Nominating officer

Signature Printed name Rank/title
Appointment Phone number (In full) Date
Recommending officer

Nomination and level of award supported Yes No D

If'No', please provide comments and revised level of award

822

Signaturg Printed name Rank/title

2 D.L. JOHNSTON RADM

Appointment$22 Phone number (In full) Date
DCJOPS s47E(d) 29cerl
Approval of Executive Two-Star (e) Officer (Minimum) in the chain-of-command

Nomination and level of award supported Yes z/ No D

If'No', please ggxzuidn comments and revised level of award

Signature Printed name Rankftitle

B.A. POWER, AM, CSC LTGEN

Appointment Phone number (/n full) Date
CJOPS s47E(d) ( 4 ot |\

Rating (Only where muitiple nominations are made)

Rated as (eg 7 of 4) [: of [:

Are there any public restrictions? (Mandatory) (eg Gazette, website etc) ~ Yes | |

No [/]

If 'Yes', please provide comments

SRRSO ONT TN T T

AD 104 - Page 1 of 1
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From: s47E(d) LTCOL

To: s47E(d) _BRIG

ce: S47E(d)

Subject: 111020 QB12822 & Campbell - Wording for J1/4 Clearance [SEC=RESTRICTED:HONOURS]

Date: Thursdav. 20 October 2011 1:51:29 PM
Attachments: s22
Campbell. MAJGEN - DSC - N ive. Citation & S is.d

=REGFRIOTFED-HONOURE—

Ma'am, if OK, | will trickle feed to you the nominations that need your clearance before going to
DH&A. Where amendments are only minor and non-controversial, | propose to send the nominations
direct to DH&A without your further review.

Here are the first two.

s22

For MAJGEN Campbell's nom, DCJOPS provided the wording for the last sentence of the synopsis.
Various other changes included in both narrative & synopsis.

s22

LTCOL

Honours & Awards - Operational
HQJOC

s47E(d)

s4/E(d

S47E(d)  ACT 2621

Mob: 522

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to the
jurisdiction of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error, you are
requested to contact the sender and delete the email.
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s47E(d)

From: S47E(d) LTCOL

Sent: Monday, 21 November 2011 10:58 AM

To: s47E(d)

Cc: s47E(d)

Subject: FW: DSC - Campbell, Angus John s22 [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:HONOURS]
Attachments: DSC - Campbell, Angus John s22 .doc

Categories: IN-CONFIDENCE

IN-CONFIDENCE:HONOURS

wE(d), yes to all - | have suggested a slight change in response to your query.

Cheers

s22

LTCOL

Honours & Awards - Operational
HQJOC

s47E(d)

s4/E(a

S47E(d) ACT 2621

Mob: s22

From: s47E(d)

Sent: Sunday, 20 November 2011 12:20

To: s47E(d) LTCOL

Cc: s47E(d)

Subject: DSC - Campbell, Angus John $22 [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:HONOURS]

IN-CONFIDENCE:HONOURS
S47E(d)
The attached nomination includes a few suggested changes. Please consider.

Regards

S47E(d)

Staff Officer Honours and Decorations
Directorate of Honours and Awards
s47E(d)

Department of Defence

CANBERRA ACT 2600

Tel: S47E(d)
Fax:
Visit our web site:http://www.defence.qgov.au/medals

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to the jurisdiction of
section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender
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

1
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AUSTRALIAN ARMY
TO BE AWARDED THE DISTINGUISHED SERVICE CROSS
QUEEN’S BIRTHDAY 2012
s22 MAJOR GENERAL ANGUS JOHN CAMPBELL AM

For distinguished command and leadership in action as Commander Joint Task Force 633 on
Operation SLIPPER from January 2011 to December 2011.

Major General Angus John Campbell exercised operational command of a joint task force that,
while mainly focused on Afghanistan, maintained an enduring maritime security presence,
secured the Australian Mission in Baghdad, S33(@)(ili)

$33(a)(iii) and fulfilled increased international engagement with a wide range of regional nations.
Characteristically a steady presence, his leadership was strategically informed and campaign
focused.

Shortly before Major General Campbell’s appointment, Australia stood up a substantial
commitment as part of the new Combined Team - Uruzgan to enable synchronised Coalition
campaign delivery throughout Uruzgan. The bedding down of the new team inevitably
uncovered issues that required resolution and reversal, in addition to synchronisation with the
wider counterterrorism campaign. Through his visits and continuous engagement, Major
General Campbell’s exercise of operational command ensured that Australian national
expectations were met, that Australian forces were supported and operated effectively, and that
benefits to Afghan society in Uruzgan Province were delivered and reinforced.

Throughout 2011, the maturing of Afghan National Security Forces and governance, along with
rapidly emerging trends in Coalition forces and campaign design, necessitated a dynamic and
flexible approach to the operational environment. Observing these trends,
Major General Campbell initiated strategic consideration of the options and timelines and put
sound arrangements in place to ensure the necessary agility for Australia to reposture rapidly in
response to new opportunities.

Under Major General Campbell’s careful influence, and his implementation of the regional
engagement plan, arrangements to support the staging and sustainment of forces transiting

through and operating from S33(@)(i) and (iii) have evolved substantially and are centred
clearly on the needs of those forces to meet their various missions throughout the theatre. The
partnering within Australian forces and with both Coalition and S33(a)(iii) has

proven to be a foundation of the task force’s current sound performance and has been remarked
upon by many visitors and returning military members.

Across the wider region, Major General Campbell’s efforts have achieved closure on
Operation KRUGER in Baghdad, with final transition of security to civilian arrangements.
Military engagement with regional nations has flourished under his encouragement with a
resultant better understanding of the dynamic circumstances of the region which is central to
Australia’s security and trade.

Major General Campbell has melded a diverse task force conducting a wide range of operations
in dynamic and uncertain circumstances. He has been central to the task force’s capacity to
handle losses in action. He has advanced Australia’s strategic interests and abated substantial
risks. Major General Campbell’s distinguished command and leadership in action is in keeping
with the finest traditions of the Australian Army and the Australian Defence Force.
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TO BE AWARDED THE DISTINGUISHED SERVICE CROSS

MAJOR GENERAL ANGUS JOHN CAMPBELL AM
ACT

For distinguished command and leadership in action as Commander Joint Task Force 633
on Operation SLIPPER from January 2011 to December 2011.

Major General Campbell led Joint Task Force 633 with skill to deliver significant advances in
Uruzgan Province in Afghanistan, while maintaining an effective maritime security presence in
the Middle East, and meeting a wide range of regional requirements. His adept engagement
with Coalition, Afghan and Emirate partners has delivered many benefits that have been, and
will continue to be, critical to task force success. Major General Campbell has, through focused,
supportive leadership provided the task force with resilience and resolve to achieve the mission.





